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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 5:48 PM

To: Norsipah

Cc: SUR: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuta); Shu Pei (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Finalization: SLT8175D / QX561U DOA 26.01.201 B
Dear Sipah,

For claims against Singapore Police Force, we have instruction not to finalise any COR.

However, please be informed that we will submit our recommendation as per our surveyor marking in the
estimate.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Norsipah <norsipah@tanchong.com>

sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 2:52 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <yveronchen@lkkauto.com=
Subject: RE: Finalization: SLT8175D / QX561U DOA 26.01.2018

Best Regards,
Sipah

Erom: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: 21 February 2019 14:00

To: Norsipah <norsipah@tanchong.com=

Subject: RE: Finalization: SLT8175D / QX561U DOA 26.01.2018

Dear Sipah,

Can re-forward finalise.

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

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 1:53 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@l|kkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong
(LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Finalization: SLT8175D / Qx561U DOA 26.01.2018

Importance: High

Hi
Please finalize soonest.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Sipah

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

E: norsipah@tanchong.com D:+6567038915
Website: www.tanchong.com :: Www.nissan.com.sg

From: Norsipah

Sent: 18 October 2018 14:50

To: LKK Admin (admin-a@lkkauto.com) <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; LKK Surveyor (sur@|kkauto.com) <sur@lkkauto.com>;
Taufikh@|kkauto.com

Subject: RE: Finalization: SLT81750D / QX561U DOA 26.01.2018

Importance: High

Hi,
Can finalize?

Best Regards,
Sipah

From: Norsipah

Sent: 31 July 2018 10:30

To: LKK Admin (admin-a@Ikkauto.com) <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; LKK Surveyor {sur@|kkauto.com) <sur@lkkauto.com=;
"Taufikh@Ikkauto.com' <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Finalization: SLT8175D / QX561U DOA 26.01.2018

Importance: High

Hi,
Please assist.

Best Regards,
Sipah



From: Norsipah

Sent; 05 June 2018 13:51

To: Taufikh@lkkauto.com

Subject: Finalization: 5LT8175D / QX561U DOA 26.01.2018

Hi Taufikh
For your finalizatien.

Best Regards,

Sipah

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

E: norsipah@tanchong.com D:+6567038915
Website: www.tanchong.com :: Www.nissan.com.sg



TAN CHOMG MOTOR SALES PIE. 1TD.
914, BUKIT TIMAE RQAD
EINGRPORE LBFE23
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WORKSBOY
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i ACCIDENT/DODY REFAIRS '
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LY !
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t DF=-MHAR-I01A

POLICE LOGIBTICS DEPARTHENT

HO. 1 MOUMT PLEASANT RGRD

PLE ® QLD POLICE ACADEAY S[3%81313)
TEL 1 fATRAFe0

PRE o SATHEEAE

H/P : 94568832
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HR1ESL7418E
MNTEEADL TEOOIOSTG
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DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Spios
OWNER CLAIMING LOSS OF USE / RENTAL

CAR AT WORKSHOP / CAR NOT AT WORKSHOP
'KINDLY REVERT TO ME ASAP

[EMAIL : lawrenceteo@tanchong.com

FAX : 64697472
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=AY CHONG MOTOR EALES P1E. LIn.
BURIT TIMAK W/EHOF

SERVICE DEFARTMERT

EETIMATED LABGUR CRARGES FOR ACCIDEET VEEICLE RECE BO SLTALTSD

Biwa

-

aus QUDE

ml

se/oal

FE L L

ESTIMATED SURVEYOR'S

HETUREN OF JOB CHARGES NECOMMENDAT IOH
e G e R —— R | o S St S
Prcus L ADTUAT ESLAMP, FEEETD WoEl BONTAL & VERTICAL “.H/
ALTCHMENT TO FACTORY EPECIPICATION v’
PEAFOIM HUST FROGFING & TREATMENT POR AFPECTED HT | 7-""7 v

PAHIL S120/PANEL X 92

APPLY BEALANT TO ALl ATFECTER FANLL JOTWTS & 166,88 ><
AESEAL WECESBARY ABLA

P
AEPATE LM FRONT PEXOER, LS GUPGCRT AND RENEW FROWT 130400 '}'80
BUMPER

S/PATHT PRONT BUMPER,LE TRONT FENOER AND LE Lyﬁ ‘}.( o

SQ¥PORT

TOTAL LADOUR CHARGES 288E.00

s mmm———-—



pRE cEOis WOTOR SALES PIT .
BIEIT TIMAR BSOS
SEAVICE DERARTMENT

MATERIAL LIST POR ACCIDENT VEHICLE WEGH ®o SLTELITSD
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DAMAGED PARTS & PRICES

FARTS DEBCRIFTION PAATS MNUMBER KETT LIST S/NETT REMARKS
e ——— A Hori 8 e e e —— e ———— ;..?._,__“. e
SUNDHIES o - 100.00 K AN
EMBLEM BAD GETL 62090 1EADR u.w‘{
T
CLIF AR GUIDE $L.30 EA X 02 01551-09321 1.60 *
-
GUTOE-LA 62823-1RA0A 175.50 -
”
BRET RAD AW £2196-1530A 0,50 -
: T
ERAET BAD LE §1397-15E0A 15.30 .
T
BAD GRILLE £2112-I5B0A Te0.70 = [ XJ ﬂﬂ
b
CLIP BUMPER $1.20 EA X 02 B1552-10501 2:40 *
T
EREET APPON LOWER £3681-35TOA 181.80 =
&
CRENGY ABGOROER S10%0-35T0A I06.39 o
L=}
FEIRFORCE - BUMPE F2032-15THR §12.40 « - i
BRET BUMPER LE §2213-35T18 21,1008 7 \'/
CHOMMET BUMPER §1.30 E& ¥ 03 01281=01411 2.40 pn-f v’
- :
FINIGHER FR BUNPER TOG LANE BI25T-GATIA L
TAECDIA FR BUMPER £3032-5ATEH I'ﬂ.llﬁ - "/f
: *
GHILLE A FRT BUMFLR E72%4-FRTLR 1%.70 -
7 nA
TOG LAMP LH BE1EG-3ISTOA 559.40 -
T A
COVER A BUMPER GITAO-SATEH 6.50 -
LAMP WSSY-LE 26060-3581C a73.40 Q0 v‘/
SuUb TOTAL 2374.00 .00 121940
LESE DISCOUNT. (HETT-28.504, LIRT-IL.00W, 8/NITT-.00N) 4T4 B0 0.00 L.00
GRAND TOTAL 1899.20 .00 1zl%.40
OVERALL TOTAL R 1]

LEGEND ) REMARES| OX ) = AFPFRIAVED, FERAARE( & ) = HOT APPROVED



=AY CHONG MOTOR SRIES PTE. LAD,
SURTT TIMAM W/BHIF
SERVICE DEPARTHINT

EUMMARY OF BATIMATE 708 vEHICLE RECH RS ELTRLISD

e 8 s il e ST -

TOTAL LABGUR CHARGES AEEE, G
TEHTAL SFARE PAMTE CHARSRS 660
GRANRD TOTAL EuOR-4C ¢

» ALl charges 93 mon inclade GET.

SUAVETOR 'S PARTICULARE

R T . it

HAME

SURVEYED DATE 1 ﬂll&!"u @ (ke
AUTHORTEIED DATE i

EFCERS CLRUSE s 0.40 ’5 M
LIABILIEY i 8.00

PLE WOTE 1 Thin estimate L& besed cn vieual Luspection of the
abfsctetd yahivle. Should wve reguirs further labour
chasges & spéve parts In the process cf repairs, we
shall inform you scoordingly.

LKK Autp Consuftants hence ro!

the Repairer of the following:

« T himavary betorn'afier sprsy (aending

» To disply damaged pars) duning res.irvy

= Parts prices a%e subisct b confimaton

= Third party survey 8 o0 8 “Withoo! Prejudic

« Ko el moddficationds) o sllowsd

= Supplementary dem{i) must b resuranyed v
is subject o nal approval from Insurence £

Acknowiedged by Reparer
Sigrature:
Date:




AW CHONG MOTOR SALEE PTE. LTD.

g11, BUKIT TIKAH ROAD
SINGAPORE 589623

FIHALIRED
WORESHOP
CONTACT RO
REFERENCE
DATE

ACCIDENT/BODY REPAIRS
DUKIT TIMAH

4654091
INE/IC/LAW/00B5/2018

02-HAR-2018

5PF RCCIDEHT CLAIME SECTION
POLICE LOGISTICE DEPARTMENT

HO.1 HOUNT PLERSAHT ROARD

BLE § OLD FOLICE ACADEMY (298333}

TEL @ S4TE4B40
FRY 1 GATRABAR

HR QUEE SWEE CHOON

OWHER'S HRME
ADDAESS

TELEFHOHE WO

TYPE OF CLAIM
POLICY MO
VEHICLE HO
HODEL CODE
HODELS YERR
EHGINE RO
CHAESIS HO
MILEAGE

DATE IH
LIABILITY
EXCESS CLAUBE
ESTIMATE BY
ACCIDENT DATE

MBS LEONG JIA IHEH CIKDY (LIANG JTIAZHEN)
BLE 480 JUROWNG WEST STREET 41

#10-306

S(E40480)

A1186670

THIRD PARTY CLAIH
TP-QX561U
SLTALISD
BOTARCID] TEMA===--K
NISEAW BYLPHY 1.6 [CVT) HY2017
HR16917416C
MNTBBABLTEQOIOSTO
1 KN
02/03/2018
0.00
b.o0
LAWREHCE
26/01/2018



LADOUR C

/K0

ol

Jon CODE

FHE

SEALT

tE/001

zE/002

TAM CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE. LTD.
BUKIT TIMARE W/EHOP

BERVICE DEPARTHERT

HARGES FOR ACCIDEWT VERICLE REGH WO SLTELISD

EGTLHATED
HATURE CF JOB CHARGES
PocUS & ADJUST HSLAMR, AESET HORIZOHTAL & VERTICAL 48.00
ALIGHMENT TO FACTORY SPECIFICATION
FERFORM RUST PROOFING & TREATHMENT FOR AFFECTED 240.00
PANEL %120/PRHEL X 02
APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOINTE & 100.00
RESEAL NECESSARY ARER
REFAIR LH FRONT FENWDER,LH SUPPORT AND REMEW FRONT 150000
BUMPER
&/PAINT FRONT BUMPER,LH FRONT FENDER AND LH 1000, 00
SBUPFORT

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 28B8.00

SURVEYOR'S

RECOHMENDATIOH

120.90

.an

J80.00

625.00

1573.00



TAH CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE. LTD.
BUKIT TIMAH W/SHOP
SERVICE DEPARTHENT

MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIODENT VEHICLE REGH NO SLTELVSD

DAMAGED PFARTE & PRICES

£/¥0 PARTS DESCRIFTION PARTE HUMBER HETT LIST E/HETT REMARKS
i EMDLEM RAD GRIL E2890-1KEADA 59.70 S
3 CLIP AIR GQUIDE %1.30 EA X 02 01553-09321 2.60 i
4 GUIDE-LH 62823~ IRA0A 175.50 b
5 ERET RAD RH 61396-35B0R 20.50 ]
6 BRET RAD LH E2337-35B0M 15,20 X
7 RADP GRILLE 62312~-31500R 700.70 x
& CLIF BUMFER $1.20 ER X 032 01553=10501 .40 X
3 BRET APROH LOWER G2EE1-315TDA 181.80 X
10 ENERGY ARSORRBER 62090-15TON 206.30 H
11 REINFORCE-BUMPE F203i-35THH 512.40 X
12 BRET DUMPER LH 62225-38T1A .10 i) 4
13 GROMMET BUMPER $1.20 EA X 02 0L2E1-01431 2.40 +14
14 FINISHER EFR DUHPER POG LAHP E2257-9AT5A 41.50 X
15 PABCIA FR BUMPER 62022-9ATEH 472,30 o
16 GRILLE A FHRT BUMPER 62254=3A75A 19,760 X
17 PO LAMP LH B61EN-3BTOR 559.40 X
18 COVER A BUMPER 622R0-3AT5H 6.50 X
19 LAMP ASSY-LH 160E0-35R1C 473.40 114
P T ede et
LESS DISCOUNT {HETT-20.00%, LIST-30.00%, S/HETT-.00%) 99.38 Q.90 .00
p— T e s
i, SO S

LEGEND: HEMARES| OF ) = APPROVED, HEMARKS( ¥ ) = NOT APFROVED



TAM CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE. LTD.
911, BUEIT TTHAH ROAD
SINGRPORE 389623

SUMMARY OF OVERALL CHRRGES FOR VEHICLE REGH WO SLTBLTSD

HETT ITEM 496.90
LESS 20.00%) -59.38
HETT AMOUNT 397.52
LIST ITEM 0.00
LESS 30.00%) 4.00
LIST AHOUNT 0.00
SPECIAL METT ITEM 472.30
LESS .00%) 0,00
BPECTAL HETT AMOUNT 472.30
TOTAL LADOUR CHARGES 1573.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES B6Y. 82
TOTAL CHARGES 2442.82
ADD 7 % GST 171.00
GRAKD TOTAL 2613.82



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

= 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 15-8607198-R

‘Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref : CS/SPF18004075/R1vbn2

LITMEER

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION
(SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE)

1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD Date:. 28-02-2013
BLK & OLD POLICE ACADEMYSINGAFORE 298333
Code: SPF

1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. QX 561U Veh. Inspected SLT 8175D
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/009/2018/021 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ABDUL RAHMAN Assign Date 02/03/2018

2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition _
Make & Model MNISSAN SYLPHY 1.6 CvT c.C 1598
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. MNTBBAE17Z0030970 Colour BLUE
Odometer 4177 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR

3 Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[195/60 R16 BRIDGESTONE B mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/60 R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm

4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. ‘General Information LT
Accident Date  26/01/2018 Inspection Date 08/03/2018
Survey held at TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTELTD

911, BUKIT TIMAH RD,
SINGAPORE 589623

Sa. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair :
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




-y

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4316

Reg. Mo 199607 198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLT 8175D
| e Estimate By | Our Adjusted
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|EMBLEM RAD GRIL (N} NOT NECESSARY 59.70 -
2|CLIP AIR GUIDE @51.30 (N) NOT NECESSARY 2.80 -
1| GUIDE-LH (M) NOT NECESSARY 175.50 -
1|BRKT RAD RH (N} NOT NECESSARY 20.50 -
1|BRKT RAD LH (N) NOT NECESSARY 15.20 -
1|RAD GRILLE (N} MOT NECESSARY T00.70 %
2|CLIP BUMPER @%1.20 (N) NOT NECESSARY 240 -
1|BRKT APRON LOWER (N} NOT NECESSARY 181.80 "
1|EMERGY ABSORBER (N} NOT NECESSARY 206.30 -
1|REINFORCE-BUMPE (M) WOT NECESSARY 512.40 -
1|BRKT BUMPER LH (N} NECESSARY 21.10 2110
2| GROMMET BUMPER @31.20 (N) NECESSARY 240 2.40
1|LAMP ASSY-LH (N} CRACKED 473.40 473.40
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -474.80 -93.38
1,899.20 3g7.52
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
1|FINISHER FR BUMPER FOG LAMP (SN) MOT NECESSARY 41.50 -
1|FASCIA FR BUMPER (SN} DEFORMED 47230 472.30
1|GRILLE A FRT BUMPER (SN} NOT NECESSARY 39.70 -
1|FOG LAMP LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 558.40 -
1|COVER A BUMPER (SN} NOT NECESSARY 6.50 -
1,219.40 47230
LABOUR
FOCUS & ADJUST H/LAMP,RESET HORIZONTAL & 48.00 48.00
VERTICAL ALIGNMENT TO FACTORY SPECIFICATION.
PERFORM RUST PROOFING & TREATMENT FOR 240.00 120.00
AFFECTED PANEL.
APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PAMEL JOINT & NOT NECESSARY 100.00
RESEAL NECESSARY AREA.
REPAIR LH FRONT FENDER,LH SUPPORT AND RENEW F 1,500.00 780,00

Report Ref No. CS/SPF18004075/R1vbn2




F VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;_,; e i 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
4-/_. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 109607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.2 of 2
Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qry pi - ' |workshop5)| ___(8)
S/PAINT FRONT BUMPER,LH FRONT FENDER AND LH 1,000.00 £25.00
SUPPORT.
2,888.00 1,573.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,006.60 2,442.82
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS ' | 2,442.82|

Report Ref No, CS/SPF18004075/R1vbn2

NOTES : THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF
$2,000-54,000

U 2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE AMSAE-A,M.MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solety for the use anvd benefit of tha Client named on the front page of this Report.



